

Finding aid for the Grand Rapids Press collection at the Grand Rapids Public Library Collection 297

This finding aid was produced using ArchivesSpace on March 11, 2019. Describing Archives: A Content Standard

Grand Rapids Public Library, Grand Rapids History and Special Collections Department

111 Library Street NE Grand Rapids, Michigan 49503 localhis@grpl.org

URL: http://www.grpl.org

Table of Contents

Summary Information	. 4
Scope and Contents	. 4
Administrative Information	. 5
Controlled Access Headings	. 5
Other Finding Aids	. 5
Collection Inventory	6
Series I. GR Press Administrative & Historical Files	. 6
Account Books & ledgers.	. 6
Newspaper Circulation Records.	. 6
Historical data	. 6
Scrapbook sheet with 3 clippings of GR Press buildings. Source unknown.	7
Series II. Newsboys	7
Stationary	. 7
Administration	7
Correspondence	. 7
New Years Greetings	8
Ledger Books	. 8
Scrapbooks	. 8
Certificates	. 8
Images	. 8
Oversized Fuji Photoprints from copy neg. (2)	. 8
Images	. 9
Newspaper clippings references only. Photocopies pending.	. 9
Series III. Photos	10
Subseries A. GR Press Associated Photos	10
Subseries B. Portrait Photographs (Photos of People)	11
Subseries C. Restricted Purchased Photographs	18
Series IV. Negatives	30
F	30
G	31
S	32
P	32
Sports	33

Finding aid for the Grand Rapids Press collection at the Grand Rapids Public Library Collection 297

Series V. Clippings	34
Series VI.Publications	35
Series VII. Miscellaneous	35
Grand Rapids Herald, Youth Talent Calendar, 1950 (2) Includes Recipeson reverse sides	36

Summary Information

Repository: Grand Rapids Public Library, Grand Rapids History and Special

Collections Department

Title: Grand Rapids Press collection at the Grand Rapids Public Library

ID: Collection 297

Date [inclusive]: 1892-2009

Physical Description: 31.9 Linear Feet

Language of the

Material:

English

Abstract: The Grand Rapids Press is the longest running newspaper in Grand

Rapids, Michigan and is still actively published. This collection contains newspaper clippings, images and documents about the Press and by the Press, given to the Library from a variety of sources. The collection is not comprehensive in its content, but offers a sampling of the history of the newspaper. Early items relate to the Newsboys and Newsboys Band. Also included are negatives for news stories from the 1960s and 1970s. Images of notable people and events from the late 1990s through 2000s are also included. Researchers wishing to use images in this collection should contact the Grand Rapids Press for

permission.

Scope and Contents

Materials included in this collection are those which were discarded by the Grand Rapids Press, and Press staff, during past years. In some cases, materials may have been removed from the trash by others, who found value in the content, and brought it to the Library.

[^] Return to Table of Contents

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Administrative Information

Publication Statement

Grand Rapids Public Library, Grand Rapids History and Special Collections Department

111 Library Street NE Grand Rapids, Michigan 49503 localhis@grpl.org

URL: http://www.grpl.org

Immediate Source of Acquisition

Grand Rapids Press, accession number 1990.027.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Controlled Access Headings

- Grand Rapids (Mich.) -- History
- newspapers
- business records
- Newspapers -- Michigan -- Grand Rapids
- Grand Rapids Press

Other Finding Aids

A simple index to the negatives, prepared by student interns, is in process for parts of the images in this collection. It uses the descriptive information originally accompanying the negative.

Some individual people with images in this collection are documented in the Department's Image Index. People Series.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Collection Inventory

Account Books & ledgers.		
Title/Description	Instances	
P14:BA14.1 Account book, Aug, 1892-Oct. 31, 1893. Press Publ. Co. "Upon the election of Geo G. Booth as President this new set of books is opened Aug. 13, 1892." "Grand Rapids Press"—ink on front cover.	Box 1	
P14:BA14.2 14.2 Ledger, Jan. 1, 1893-Jan. 1, 1906.	Box 1	
P14:BA14.3 Journal, Nov. 11, 1893-Dec. 31, 1905	Box 1	
"On the above date [Nov. 11, 1893] The Evening Press Co. of Grand Rapids, M. was incorporated with a capital stock of fifty thousand dollars. George G. Booth was elected president and W.H. Turner, Secretary & Treasurer. This Company assumed all the liabilities and the assets of the Press Publishing Co"	Box 1	
P14:BA14.4 Ledger, Jan. 1893-Dec, 1905	Box 1	
P14:BA14.5 Cash, Jan. 2, 1893-Dec. 30, 1905.	Box 1	
Newspaper Circulation Records.		
Title/Description	Instances	
The Evening Press: An Open Door: for the Advertiser to the consumer,in Grand Rapids and Western Michigan, ca. 1910.	Box 1	
Auditor's Report. Mar. 31, 1927. Audit Bureau of Circulations, Chicago.[for newspaper circulation figures.	Box 1	
Historical data		
Title/Description	Instances	
Your Newspaper and how it is made: the Grand Rapids Press. N.d., ca.1950's. Includes images of departments & staff, but no name identifications	Box 1	
Inside the Grand Rapids Press ca. 1953. Has facts & floor plans forthe Fulton St. building, designed by Albert Kahn and built by JohnMcNabb. West addition designed by Giffels & Vallet and Rossetti,Owen-Ames-Kimball.	Box 1	
The New Grand Rapids Press. N.d. ca. 1967. RE their building on Michigan. Shows departments with staff, but no name identifications	Box 1	

$Scrapbook \ sheet \ with \ 3 \ clippings \ of \ GR \ Press \ buildings. \ Source \ unknown.$

General

See also the book: An Analysis of Grand Rapids Press Properties and Their Potential forGeneral Office Use / by Obryon & Nachtegall, Inc., Architects. To the Grand Rapids Board of Education, Oct. 1968. M977.456.An13

Title/Description	Instances
Early storefront building	Box 1
House [this one does not appear to have been acknowledged in the 1953booklet	Box 1
The Fulton St. building, corner view with cluster globe lights	Box 1

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Instances
HISTAIICES
Box 1
Box 1
Box 1
Box 2
Box 3
Box 4
Box 4
Box 5
Box 6
Instances
Box 7
Box 7

Alfred O. Crozier, Nov. 26, 1902.	Box 7	Folder 2
newspaper Carrier Boys Salesmanship & Instruction Manual. N.Y. :Business & Educational Enterprises, 1934.	Box 7	Folder 3
New Years Greetings		
Title/Description	Instances	
Administrative Documents, 1946-1948	Box 7	Folder 5
Ledger Books		
Title/Description	Instances	
Ledger Books, 1932-1942	Box 7	Folder 4
Scrapbooks		
Title/Description	Instances	
1896-1896 (with loose items from 1920's)	Box 5	
1894-1901 [sic 1902, mostly band(?), including loose items & ephemerafrom Buffalo, N.Y. Trip.	Box 5	
Certificates		
Title/Description	Instances	
GR Herald Blank sample. Business Training Certificate.	Box 2	
GR Herald Blank sample. Newspaper Carrier (2)	Box 2	
Images		
Title/Description	Instances	
Glass negatives. Camera Shop. (3) [Envelop had: D&P. Man Morn] Drummer boy, with boy with clarinet?, where a sweater with "Press" on front (2)	Box 4	
Glass negatives. Camera Shop. (3) [Envelop had: D&P. Man Morn] Newsboy Drummer boy alone (1) Check 054 for print.	Box 4	
Oversized Fuji Photoprints from copy neg. (2))	
Title/Description	Instances	
Grand Rapids Press Newsboy Band standing in front of the Grand RapidsPublic Library. ca. 1923. (Negative created from original Camera Shoppanoramic photo loaned by owner) Copy neg. #4467 2005.080.1-2	Box 2	

General

Boy second from right is Kurt Weeda, born 1913, grandfather of donor.

Picnic, 1926. Ramona Park(?) & Press Bldg. 4x5 negatives (13)	Box 4	
Images		
Title/Description	Instances	
Band Members. [Envelop has: Ted Booth] (13)		
Wm. Herbert Ross, Jr., Sept. 1925, w. trombone.	Box 3	Folder 1
Ernest Volk, Dec. 1925, w. drum seated on bench.	Box 3	Folder 1
Unidentified rum major, at attention.	Box 3	Folder 1
News Boys Junior Bank. Parading.	Box 3	Folder 1
W. sign (2)	Box 3	Folder 1
Trombone section (3)	Box 3	Folder 1
News Boys Band. Parading.	Box 3	Folder 1
Photo Postcard. Message: This and six other photo postcard views of the Boys Parade on Monroe Ave., May 1, may be had at 2 for 5 cents at Perfect Pictures shop.	Box 3	Folder 1
Full Band view (postcard view) (2)	Box 3	Folder 1
Drum Major only (blurry) (2)	Box 3	Folder 1
Grotto Show Parade, Sept. 1928. Monroe Ave. view toward the Pantlind at the Morton House.	Box 3	Folder 1
[Evening Press Newsboys' Band of 1900]. 00.[2120].1 Related Materials: Related Materials See Hooper 59-2-3 #h608 for a copy of the image with ID numbers. ID names fromRootsweb site, their source	Box FF	
unknown.	D 2	E.I. 0
Band Camp, 1925	Box 3	Folder 2
Newsboys recreating at Ramona Park, and other possible venues, variousyears, including 1920 & 1926 (16)	Box 3	Folder 3
Newspaper clippings references only. Photoco	pies pendin	ıg.
Title/Description	Instances	
Peninsular Club Magazine, v. 21, July 1952, pg. 4. "Evening Press BankMade History in Its Day"	Box Unknown	
New Years Greetings - Press	Box 5	

^ Return to Table of Contents

Subseries A. GR Press Associated Photos		
Buildings		
Citle/Description	Instances	
New Grand Rapids Press Building / J. & G. Daverman Co., Architects, Engineers. 1963 Rendering by Rinco(?) (8 copies)	Box 9	Folder 1
Early 1960's Construction Photos for Grand between Monroe and Ottawa. (6 views in 7 it	_	ress Building, Michigan
Citle/Description	Instances	
1. Site. View to the West, Michigan St. is center left. Sims Inn sign on top of old Rowe/Manger/Sims Hotel/Olds Manor Building.	Box 9	Folder 2
2. View of Site to SW. Similar to Image 1. Taken from the Freeway. (2 copies)	Box 9	Folder 2
3. View of site to the NW from the Brewery at Michigan and Ottawa. Freeway construction in progress behind the GR Press Building site.	Box 9	Folder 2
4. Bird's eye view of Sim's Hotel, with Michigan looking East at the right.	Box 9	Folder 2
5. Grand Rapids Press Building in Construction. Foundation in place, walls going up. View to the NW	Box 9	Folder 2
6. View of the Press Building perhaps from the Post Office ramp, to the SE. The steel of the Press Building is visible.	Box 9	Folder 2
Color Miscellaneous Photographs (7 + negati series)	ves to be	processed intonegative
Citle/Description	Instances	
1. J.A. Trade Fair. 2 people on roof with orange balloon or kite.	Box 9	Folder 3
2. Three women & child. Two of the women are in period costumes. (3)	Box 9	Folder 3
3. Tree (Christmas?) being lifted by a crane (3 images)	Box 9	Folder 3

Scope and Contents

Miscellaneous images with this stamp can be found throughout the archival collections. This location has now been designated for those which more appropriately belong in the Press Coll. See also Coll. 054 for additional photos with the Press Library stamp,including Henry P. Baldwin

Title/Description	Instances
Grand Rapids Press Library Photos	Box 9
Photo of a painting of Grand Rapids Alderman S.L. Baldwin, Simeon L. Baldwin, 00.[800].2	Box 9

Subseries B. Portrait Photographs (Photos of People)

Photos of People -A-

Title/Description	Instances
Mrs. Allen, n.d.	Box 10
George Amick, seated in racing car, June 25, 1968(5)	Box 10
Frank Ancono, 1948	Box 10
Harry C. Angell, ca. 1963?	Box 10
Dr. Charles L. Anspach, 1967.	Box 10
D. Bradford Apted (2)	Box 10
Maurice Arnold, 1964.	Box 10
Walter H. Arntz, n.d.	Box 10
A.G. Atkin, Jan. 12, 1966.	Box 10
R.M. Augustine, Apr. 1962.	Box 10
R.D. Avise, 1956 (2)	Box 10

Photos of People -B-

tle/Description	Instances
Peter Baar, 1948 (Christmas)	Box 10
Jack J. Bass, n.d.	Box 10
Norman C. Babcock	Box 10
Gina Bachauer, Apr. 6, 1953 & 1954 (2)	Box 10
W.E. (William E.) Backus, n.d.	Box 10
Meda(?) Bacon, 1955 [Center in group photo, other 2 women unidentified]	Box 10
Robert L. Bailes, July 12, 1949 (2)	Box 10

Frank Baker, Nov. 12, 1947

	Box 10
Dr. Balyeat, oct. 31, 1939.	Box 10
Joseph F. Banks, Jan. 22, 1951	Box 10
Benson Barr(?), Feb. 1, 1948	Box 10
Pat Barr, Jan. 17, 1950 [Robinson]	Box 10
Fr. Rev. John Barrett, n.d.	Box 10
Joseph L. Barstis, July 3, 1949	Box 10
Wilmer T. Bartholomew, 1959	Box 10
Salem Bashara, Apr. 8, 1963 [Robinson]	Box 10
Jack Bass (color), n.d.	Box 10
Rev. W.C. Bassett (3 of same photos, 3 dates, n.d., ?)	Box 10
Dr. Richard C. Bates, Nov. 1962 [Lansing]	Box 10
Philip Battershall, n.d. [Robinson]	Box 10
Joseph Battista, Sept. 18, 1955 & n.d. (4)	Box 10
Alfred F.Bauer, May 25, 1965.	Box 10
Clayton W. Bazuin, ca. 1959 [w. unidentified student]	Box 10
Jack Bechtold, Apr. 14, 1946 [Robinson]	Box 10
Eugene C. Beene, Nov. 3, 1949.	Box 10
Lucien J. Belanger, n.d.	Box 10
Capt. Alice J. Bender, n.d.	Box 10
R.H. Berger, Apr. 25, 1940	Box 10
Robert A. Berger, Sr., Apr. 23, 1945 [Robinson]	Box 10
Robert A. Berger, may 5, 1970 [Robinson]	Box 10
Robert A. Berger, 1945 [Robinson]	Box 10
Eskild V. Berggren [Robinson] XXXX	Box 10
Ken Bergmann, 1960	Box 10
al E. Bernholtz, n.d.	Box 10
Lola Fern Berry, jan. 1948 [Marion, Mi.]	Box 10
Anthony J. Drexel Biddle, Jr.	Box 10
Gerald R. Biborowski (sailor in uniform)	Box 10
C. Bilby, Nov. 1975	Box 10
Frankd E. Bilhardt, 1952	Box 10

Rev. Neil F. Bintz, July 27, 1965	Box 10
Dr. Larry Harmon Birch, Aug. 29, 1963	Box 10
Robert J. Bishop, n.d.	Box 10
Edward C. Black, 1942	Box 10
Edward H. Blackburn, Nov. 15, 1972 [Robinson]	Box 10
Richard W. Blake, 1966(?) [Robinson]	Box 10
E.R. Blanchard, Nov. 12, 1950	Box 10
T.J. Blanchard, ca. 1955	Box 10
I.R. Blandford, 1958	Box 10
Douglas C. Bloodgood, 1973	Box 10
William Bloom, Feb. 9, 1982 [written authorization note]	Box 10
Del Blumenshine, 1972 [xref to his collection] (3)	Box 10
Haydon L. Boatner See People. Groups	Box 10
Robert W. Boden, n.d.	Box 10
Leo T. Bolen, oct. 4, 1953 [Robinson]	Box 10
Leon (Leo) T. Bolen, 1956.	Box 10
Gordon B. Bonfield, Sr., 1960, Jan. 16, 1968, Apr. 17, 1974, & n.d. (4)	Box 10
Charles Boon, Jan. 6, 1945	Box 10
Mrs. Charles Boon, Jan. 6, 1945.	Box 10
Mrs. Mildred Boon, Apr. 18, 1954	Box 10
Paul Boonstra, Mar. 20, 1956.	Box 10
Dr. paul Boonstra, n.d.	Box 10
Mary Ann Boozer/Mrs. Raymond Boozer, Oct. 3, 1950	Box 10
Norman E. Borgerson, n.d.	Box 10
Gregory Borgman, n.d.	Box 10
Joseph P. Bower, n.d.	Box 10
Les(?) Bowen, n.d.	Box 10
Carl Den Braber, n.d.	Box 10
Capt. Elmer Brackett	Box 10
Lieut. Elmer Brackett [Robinson]	Box 10
Elmer Brackett, July 19, 1946	Box 10
Flmer Brockett n.d.	

	Box 10
Glen Bradford, n.d. [Laskey]	Box 10
Helen Bradford, n.d.	Box 10
Robert E. Brady, Aug. 14, 1949 [Robinson]	Box 10
Bertha Brede (2) [Robinson]	Box 10
Rev. Dave Breese, Feb. 7, 1953	Box 10
Charles H. Breihof, Aug. 23, 1956	Box 10
Chas. (Charles) Breihof, 1973	Box 10
E.H. Brink, 1950 [Chamber]	Box 10
Herman J. Brink, Sept. 14, 1966 [Robinson]	Box 10
Robert E. Briola, (2), Dec. 21, 1954	Box 10
Alfred J. Brizzolara, n.d. (2)	Box 10
A.J. (Alfred) Brizzolara, May 28, 1973	Box 10
George R. Brockway, n.d. (3)	Box 10
Maude Brouwer, n.d. [Robinson]	Box 10
C. Marvin Brower, Aug. 5, 1947	Box 10
Walter S. Brown, Sr., Dec. 23, 1968	Box 10
Walter S. Brown, 1966 [Robinson]	Box 10
Walter S. Brown, Jan. 11, 1950	Box 10
Kirby Buchanan, n.d. [cowboy]	Box 10
Roy A. Buchoy, Jr. (Buckoy), June 4, 1950	Box 10
Roy A. Buchoy, Sr. (Buckoy), 1953	Box 10
Joseph C. Buckley, 1961	Box 10
Leon B. Buer	Box 10
John K. Burch, n.d., 1947 & 1965 (3)	Box 10
Paul Burch	Box 10
Charles R. Burgess, Apr. 3, 1955	Box 10
David Burggraaf, mar. 1969	Box 10
Edward S. Burke, 1963 [Robinson]	Box 10
Robert W. Burnham, Aug. 29, 1968	Box 10
John Bylund, n.d.	Box 10

Photos of People, "C"

·	·
Title/Description	Instances
Clarence C. Case, July 21, 1945	Box 10
Clarnece c. Case, oct. 19, 1947 [Robinson]	Box 10
Arthur Cadieux, n.d.	Box 10
John G. Cain, Sept. 3, 1954	Box 10
Donald Calcaterra, 1956, Reg. 1966	Box 10
Rev. Callender, 1958, rev. 1966 [African American]	Box 10
Robert D. Calvert, n.d.	Box 10
Hugh D. Campbell, June 12, 1969	Box 10
James D. Canfield, 1949	Box 10
Sgt. Wiliam J. Cannady, 1973 [missing WWII flier, found ca. 1973] (2)	Box 10
Photos of People, "D"	Box 10
Judge John Dalton, May 2, 1940	Box 10
Mrs. George W. Davis [Photo by Patricia A. Davis], n.d.	Box 10
Mrs. George W. (Patricia) Davis, n.d.	Box 10
Neal DeBoer, n.d.	Box 10
John E. DeGroot, Apr. 23, 1968	Box 10
Ross DeHaan, n.d.	Box 10
Wm. H. DeHart, Feb. 17, 1965	Box 10
Gloria Deilke, 1967	Box 10
Jacob DeJager, Feb. 11, 1947	Box 10
Walter A. DeJong, n.d.	Box 10
Carl Den Braber XXXX also filed in the B's?	Box 10
Maj. Lawrence DesJardines, Mar. 24, 1966	Box 10
Maynard DeVries, n.d.	Box 10
Robert G. DeVries, Jan. 28, 1965	Box 10
Charles M. Doak, 1950	Box 10
Rev. Donn P. Doten, 1963	Box 10
Don Donahue, n.d.	Box 10
Joseph T. Donahue (2)	Box 10
Roderick Donahue, Sept. 2, 1976	Box 10
Lewis J. Donovan, Nov. 16, 1937	Box 10

Lewis Donovan, Sept. 15, 1948	Box 10
[Lewis?] Donovan, July 13, 1958 (2)	Box 10
Lewis J. Donovan, Nov. 10, 1958	Box 10
William H. Donovan, Sept. 15, 1948 [Robinson]	Box 10
William H. Donovan, n.d. (3)	Box 10
Dewey I. (Jack) Doyle, Jr., n.d.	Box 10
Rev. Raymond Drinan, n.d.	Box 10
Eugene A. Dressler, n.d. (2)	Box 10
Richard P. Driscoll, Sept. 9, 1975	Box 10
1st Lt. George T. Dubis, n.d. [Military photo, taken in front of planepropeller]	Box 10
Captain George T. Dubis [same photo as above]	Box 10
Evered C. Dudley, July 7, 1951 & n.d. (5 + 1 unidentified)	Box 10
L.O. Duncan, n.d. [Laskey]	Box 10
J.R. (Bob) Duvall	Box 10
Photos of People, "D"	
Title/Description	Instances
Ann McGuiness Dykstra, n.d.	Box 10
Dr. John A. Dykstra, n.d.	Box 10
John S. Dykstra, Oct. 4, 1956 [Robinson	Box 10
James Dykwel, 1968 & n.d. (3)	Box 10
Photos of People, "E"	
Title/Description	Instances
Joseph Eccles, n.d. [Robinson]	Box 10
James J. Edwards, Oct. 26, 1953	Box 10
S.Z. Eleveld, Nov. 11, 1948	Box 10
Arthur Elfenbaum, n.d.	Box 10
Ellis, Jan. 6, 1950 [Robinson, sports]	Box 10
Robert D. Ellis [Robinson]	Box 10
Robert D. Ellis, Jr., Apr. 24, 1966	Box 10
Dr. Joseph S. Ellis, n.d. [Robinson]	Box 10

Box 10

Jess Elster, June 27, 1946. African American baseball player. (2 items)

Processing Information:

Processing Information

These items were found separated from the other collection materials, and may have been received under another accession, unknown. They are now tracked as 00.[2617].1-2

Press envelop including dates

Press envelop including dates

- 1 June 7, 1943. Sports in the Spotlight
- 2 July 1, 1946, Grand Rapids' Mr. Baseball
- 3 Apr. 25, 1950, Elster, Like Spring, returns again
- Dec. 11, 1950. Famed Negro Baseball figure of Grand Rapids dies. Dec. 10, 1950.

Gordon Elvey	Box 10
Related Materials:	
Related Materials	
See Gordon Ivey	
Albert Engel, n.d.	Box 10
Howard Ennis, 1973	Box 10
Esbaugh, n.d.	Box 10
Esbaugh, Jan. 12, 1947	Box 10
Robert N. Essebagger, n.d.(2)	Box 10
Photos of People, "F"	
Title/Description	Instances
Title/Description Donald Faasen(?), n.d.	Instances Box 10
<u> </u>	
Donald Faasen(?), n.d.	Box 10
Donald Faasen(?), n.d. Ardis Faber, n.d.	Box 10 Box 10
Donald Faasen(?), n.d. Ardis Faber, n.d. John Falicki	Box 10 Box 10 Box 10
Donald Faasen(?), n.d. Ardis Faber, n.d. John Falicki Rabbi Falkman, n.d.	Box 10 Box 10 Box 10 Box 10
Donald Faasen(?), n.d. Ardis Faber, n.d. John Falicki Rabbi Falkman, n.d. Tom Farrell, [Lansing]	Box 10 Box 10 Box 10 Box 10 Box 10
Donald Faasen(?), n.d. Ardis Faber, n.d. John Falicki Rabbi Falkman, n.d. Tom Farrell, [Lansing] Stephen Fawley, n.d.	Box 10

Glenn Ferry, n.d.	Box 10
Hugh Ferry	Box 10
Marie P. Fecht, May 26, 1957	Box 10
Rev. Bruce Fhel, 1962 (3)	Box 10
Raymond C. Fifer, n.d.	Box 10
John (Scottie) Fisher, n.d.	Box 10
Robert A. Fisher, n.d.	Box 10
L.W. Fiske, 1961	Box 10
Altha M. Fitch, 1950 [Robinson]	Box 10
John M. Flake, 1963	Box 10
Rabbi Oscar Fleishaker, ca. Sept. 1955	Box 10
Rabbi Oscar Fleishaker, n.d.	Box 10
Rabbi Oscar Fleishaker, Aug. 1955	Box 10
A.H.G. Fokker, with Charles Lindbergh, Nov. 14, 1933.	Box 10
Anthony H.S. Fokker, 1936 [German Airplane Manufacturer]	Box 10
James Forrest, 1966 (2)	Box 10
William B. Fors, Sept. 12, 1960	Box 10
Herb Forsythe, Oct. 13, 1960 [Robinson]	Box 10
Russel Forwood, n.d.	Box 10
Sanford Frumker, n.d.	Box 10
Rudolph Frundt, June 28, 1974	Box 10
Harry C. Fults, Jan. 1955 [Robinson]	Box 10
Daniel Fylstra, n.d.	Box 10
Forrest J. Fynewever, n.d.	Box 10

Subseries C. Restricted Purchased Photographs

General

Reproductions of photos in box 9.5 should be purchased directly from the Grand Rapids Press, not from GRPL

Individual People.

Related Materials:

Related Materials

See also Coll. 321, Latinos in Western Michigan, for images of areapeople from Hispanic backgrounds.

Scope and Contents

Title/Description

Individual People. Images are color unless otherwise indicated.

\mathbf{A}		
tle/Description	Instances	
Bishop William Abney. Bethel Pentecostal Church.Jan. 24, 2007, p. A1.P2007.033.1	Box 9.5	Folder 1
Bishop William F. Abney. Dec. 31, 2006, p.E4. P2007.060.017	Box 9.5	Folder 1
Celeste Adams at GRAM. Sep. 30, 2007, p. J1. P2008.37.12	Box 9.5	Folder 1
В		
itle/Description	Instances	
Carl Bajema. Grand Valley State University professor. Jan. 7, 2001, p. A1. P2006.019.005	Box 9.5	Folder 2
John Bankston, founder Grand Rapids Times. Sept. 23, 2006, P. A5. P2007.036.011	Box 9.5	Folder 2
Mary Benghart. Jan. 10, 1996. pg. A7. Civil Rights. Gay & Lesbian rights. P2006.006	Box 9.5	Folder 2
Walter Bergman. July 29, 1991. Klu Klux Klan victim and Civil Rights activist. B/w photo P2006.006	Box 9.5	Folder 2
Bert Blake, Superintendent. GR Public Schools, July 1, 2002. P2006.006	Box 9.5	Folder 2
Rosalyn Bliss, GR City Commissioner. Jan. 1, 2006. P2006.006	Box 9.5	Folder 2
Laurel and Chris Burrows wedding photo on Ford Museum lawn during Gerald Ford funeral proceedings. Jan. 7, 2007, p. H5. P2007.037.2	Box 9.5	Folder 2
George W. Bush, at the grave site of Gerald Ford. Apr. 21, 2007, p. A1. P2007.60.5	Box 9.5	Folder 2
George W. Bush, World Affairs Council event. Apr. 21, 2007, p. A9. P2007.60.6	Box 9.5	Folder 2
George W. Bush, speaking at World Affairs Council event. Apr. 21, 2007, p. A9. P2007.60.7	Box 9.5	Folder 2
George W. Bush, speaking at World Affairs Council event. Apr. 21, 2007, p. A7. P2007.60.9	Box 9.5	Folder 2

Instances

Box 9.5	Folder 3
Box 9.5	Folder 3
Box 9.5	Folder 3
Box 9.5	Folder 3
Instances	
Box 9.5	Folder 4
Instances	
Box 9.5	Folder 5
Instances	
Box 9.5	Folder 6
Box 9.5	Folder 6
Box 9.5	Folder 6
Box 9.5	Folder 6
	Box 9.5 Box 9.5 Box 9.5 Instances Box 9.5 Box 9.5 Box 9.5 Box 9.5 Box 9.5 Box 9.5 Instances Box 9.5 Instances

Michael Ford, Ford Museum at time of Gerald Ford's death. Jan. 4, 2007, p. 7. P2007.038.17	Box 9.5	Folder 6
Steven Ford, Gerald R. Ford's son. Oct. 12, 2006. P2006.63.1	Box 9.5	Folder 6
Michael Ford with Gerald Ford stamp. Sep. 1, 2007, p. A4. P2007.093.7	Box 9.5	Folder 6
Betty Ford, Grand Rapids Friends, protests war downtown. Apr. 12, 2008, p. C1. P2008.110.2	Box 9.5	Folder 6
G		
Citle/Description	Instances	
Sara Glover. Feb. 25, 1995. A3. African American. P2006.006	Box 9.5	Folder 7
Hazel Grant. July 28, 1999. B3. African American. P2006.006	Box 9.5	Folder 7
Н		
Citle/Description	Instances	
Ralph Hauenstein. Dec. 31, 2006, p. E4. P2007.60.15	Box 9.5	Folder 8
Gerrard W. Haworth. Haworth Inc. founder. Sept. 23, 2001, p. F1. P2006.19.6	Box 9.5	Folder 8
George Heartwell with family and friends winning election. Aug. 8, 2007, p. A1. P2007.093.1	Box 9.5	Folder 8
Karen Henry. Civil Rights. P2006.001	Box 9.5	Folder 8
Representative Peter Hoekstra, Republican, Holland. Aug. 27, 2004. P2006.006	Box 9.5	Folder 8
Hong Yun Zhu. Chinese New Year Dinner Party & Gala Show. Feb. 12, 2007. P2007.033.10	Box 9.5	Folder 8
Walter Hurley. Catholic Bishop. Dec. 31, 2006, p. E4. P2007.60.17	Box 9.5	Folder 8
David Hunting, Sr. Jan. 1, 2006. P2006.006	Box 9.5	Folder 8
Bishop Walter Hurley, GR Catholic Diocese. Jan. 1, 2006. P2006.006.	Box 9.5	Folder 8
I		
Citle/Description	Instances	
No Holdings	Box 9.5	Folder 9
J		

Randal Jelks. Jan. 15, 2006. P2006.008.3	Box 9.5	Folder 10
Dr. Edward Allen Jones Jr. Giants Award. Jan. 4, 2006. P2006.0008.4	Box 9.5	Folder 10
K		
tle/Description	Instances	
Marjorie Koster, artists, n.d. B/w. P2006.001	Box 9.5	Folder 11
Robert Kozminski. Graveside service for police officer. Jul. 14, 2007. p. A5. P2007.091.1	Box 9.5	Folder 11
Joanne and Roman Kunecki. Polish festival. Aug. 25, 2007, p. A3. P2007.093.4	Box 9.5	Folder 11
L		
tle/Description	Instances	
Daniel Lampkins. July 11, 1969. pg. 2. African American. P2006.006	Box 9.5	Folder 12
Terri Lynn Land. Michigan Secretary of State. Dec. 31, 2006. p. B2. P2007.035.3	Box 9.5	Folder 12
Lee Larson. Sept. 6, 2002. A1. Civil Right. Deaf, ear implants. P2006.006	Box 9.5	Folder 12
Jim Lucas. Gay & Lesbian Rights. P2006.001	Box 9.5	Folder 12
M		
tle/Description	Instances	
Ollie Marions, retires from the Amwy Grand Plaza after 55 years. Aug. 18, 2007, p. D1. P2008.37.5	Box 9.5	Folder 13
Floyd Mayweather, Jr. Boxing champ. 1/1/2006. P2006.006	Box 9.5	Folder 13
Lena & Fred Meijer. Meijer Gardens 10th Anniversary Gala. Legacy Award. Apr. 20, 2005. P2006.006	Box 9.5	Folder 13
Con Moelling, participant in peace vigil. Apr. 21, 2007. P2007.60	Box 9.5	Folder 13
Rev. Dennis Morrow. Urban Archaeologist. May 14, 1999, p. C1. P2006.19.2	Box 9.5	Folder 13
Mark Murray, Grand Valley State University president. Jan. 4, 2006. P2006.008.2	Box 9.5	Folder 13
Floyd Mayweather Jr. wearing championship belt. Jul. 6, 2008, p. A15. P2008.110.7	Box 9.5	Folder 13
N		
tle/Description	Instances	

Janet Neff, Judge. Dec. 31, 2006, p. E4. P2007.60.14	Box 9.5	Folder 14
Sophie Ni, Chinese New Year Dinner Party & Gala Show. Feb. 12, 2007, p. B1. P2007.033.9	Box 9.5	Folder 14
О		
Title/Description	Instances	
Barack Obama campaigns on Calder Plaza. Oct. 3, 2008, p. A5. P2009.048.5 and P2009.048.7	Box 9.5	Folder 15
Barack Obama campaigns on Calder Plaza. Oct. 3, 2008, A1. 2009.048.	Box 9.5	Folder 15
P		
Title/Description	Instances	
Steve Pigeon making a basket at Goodwillie Environmental School. Sept. 29, 2008, p. B2. P2008.110.13	Box 9.5	Folder 16
Eugene Proctor, director of Baxter Community Center. Mar. 24, 2007, p. A1. P2007.60.10	Box 9.5	Folder 16
Q		
Title/Description	Instances	
Unprocessed "Q" Material	Box 9.5	Folder 17
R		
Title/Description	Instances	
Rev. Clifton Rhodes Jr. at Wedgwood Park. Aug. 18, 2007, p. D1. P2008.	Box 9.5	Folder 18
Levi Rickert at New Branches School. Mar. 22, 2008, p. A6, P2008.110.1	Box 9.5	Folder 18
Stella Royce. Mar. 25, 2007, p. D10. P2007.60.11	Box 9.5	Folder 18
Barbara Roelofs in her Heritage Hill home. Oct. 4, 2008, p. A3. P2009.048.4	Box 9.5	Folder 18
S		
Title/Description	Instances	
Fred Sebulske winning Grand Awards. 10/16/2006, p. D8. P2006.063.2	Box 9.5	Folder 19
Peter Secchia and ceremonial beam atop MSU College of Human Medecine. Apr. 22, 2008, p. B3. P2008.110.3	Box 9.5	Folder 19
Rev. Marvin and MaLinda Sapp. Jan. 23, 2008, p. B3. P2008.036.1	Box 9.5	Folder 19

Jeff Swanson, Civil Libertarian of the Year. 2000-12-04. P2006.19.1	Box 9.5	Folder 19
Т		
Title/Description	Instances	
Joel Tanis. Dec. 31, 2006, p. E4. P2007.60.16	Box 9.5	Folder 20
Bernard Taylor, Jr. GR Public Schools superintendent. Mar. 1, 2008, p. A11. P2008.035.3	Box 9.5	Folder 20
Rodney Torreson, poet laureate. Apr. 29, 2007, p. J5. P2008.37.3	Box 9.5	Folder 20
Patricia and Jumah Toure, naturalization ceremony, Meijer Gardens. Aug. 23, 2007, p. B1. P2007.093.3	Box 9.5	Folder 20
Herschell Turner, artist and athlete. Dec. 10, 2006, p. J1. P2007.036.10	Box 9.5	Folder 20
U		
Title/Description	Instances	
No Holdings	Box 9.5	Folder 21
V		
Title/Description	Instances	
Chris and Lisa Van Allsburg in Rhode Island. Dec. 8, 2007, p. C1. P2008.037.1	Box 9.5	Folder 22
Chris Van Allsburg signs books at GRAM. Oct. 1, 2007, p. B1. P2008.37.13	Box 9.5	Folder 22
Dave Van Andel in front of Van Andel Institute. Oct. 8, 2006, p. A1. P2006.063.3	Box 9.5	Folder 22
Richard VanderVeen. Jan. 18, 2004, p. J4. P2006.19.3	Box 9.5	Folder 22
Richard VanderVeen in VVC, GRPL. Jan. 18, 2004, p. J4. P2006.19.4	Box 9.5	Folder 22
W		
Title/Description	Instances	
Nicole Wilberding	Box 9.5	Folder 23
Related Materials: Related Materials		
See Lee Larson.		

P2008.110.11		
X		
Title/Description	Instances	
No Holdings	Box 9.5	Folder 24
Y		
Citle/Description	Instances	
Unprocessed "Y" Material	Box 9.5	Folder 25
Z		
Citle/Description	Instances	
Unprocessed "Z" Material	Box 9.5	Folder 26
People in Groups		
Citle/Description	Instances	
Bravo Supermarket. Jenry Eduardo, Martha Moya-Eduardo and Blas Chalas. Feb. 16, 2007. P2007.041.1	Box 9.6	Folder 27
Reuben Smartt and Elias Lumpkins. Nov. 10, 2007, p. C2. P2008.37.2	Box 9.6	Folder 27
Grand Rapids Firefighters. N. Gravelyn, M. Skrycki, L. Knapp. Dec. 6, 1984. P2006.008.5	Box 9.6	Folder 27
Bob Woodrick and Sonya Hughes celebrate Institute for Healing Racism anniversary. Apr. 24, 2008, p. B1. P2008.110.4	Box 9.6	Folder 27
Virginia Moralez and Lisa Mona at Clinica Santa Maria. Jul. 25, 2008, p. B1. P2008.110.8	Box 9.6	Folder 27
John McCain and Sarah Palin at GRCC. Sep. 18, 2008, p. A5. P2008.110.9	Box 9.6	Folder 27
Bishop Walter Hurley and Peter Wege at dedication of Cathedral Square. Sep. 24, 2008, p. B1. P2008.110.12	Box 9.6	Folder 27
Gerald R. Ford Funeral events	Box 9.6	Folder 27
Gerald R. Ford funeral in California Casket and guards. Dec. 30, 2006, p. A1. P2007.035.10	Box 9.6	Folder 27
Gerald R. Ford and Paul Collins before Collins' mural in Ford airport. Dec. 27, 2006, p. 15. P2007.036.4	Box 9.6	Folder 27
Gerald R. Ford w/boy scouts at the Gerald R. Ford Council of the Boy Scouts in Walker, Michigan. Dec. 27, 2006, p. 15. P2007.036.5	Box 9.6	Folder 27

Gerald R. Ford funeral in Washington: With dignitaries. Jan. 3, 2007, p. A5. P2007.035.5	Box 9.6	Folder 27
Betty Ford and sons. Jan. 2, 2007, p. A1P2007.035.6	Box 9.6	Folder 27
With visitors. Jan. 1, 2007, p. A1 P2007.035.9	Box 9.6	Folder 27
Ford family entering Capitol building. Dec. 31, 2006, p. A16. P2007.036.2	Box 9.6	Folder 27
Betty on stairs as casket enters Capitol. Dec. 31, 2006, p. A16. P2007.036.3	Box 9.6	Folder 27
Gerald R. Ford funeral procession in Grand Rapids: Bob Bianchi and veterans watch procession. Jan. 3, 2007, p. A2. P2007.035.7	Box 9.6	Folder 27
Wolverine Construction workers watch procession. Jan. 3, 2007, p. A4. P2007.035.4	Box 9.6	Folder 27
Jim and Cole Witte hang flags. Jan. 2, 2007, p. A5. P2007.035.8	Box 9.6	Folder 27
Bill Dawson places a flag in front of Ford Museum. Dec. 27, 2006, p. A11. P2007.036.1	Box 9.6	Folder 27
Ford family outside Ford Museum. Jan. 3, 2007, p. A3. P2007.036.6	Box 9.6	Folder 27
Hearse in front of Ford Federal Building. Jan. 3,2007, p.A3. P2007.036.7	Box 9.6	Folder 27
Ford Museum lawn. Jan. 7, 2007, p. H5. P2007.037.1	Box 9.6	Folder 27
Procession on Bridge Street. Jan. 7, 2007, p. H1. P2007.037.5	Box 9.6	Folder 27
People lining street. Jan. 4, 2007, p. A2.P2007.038.6	Box 9.6	Folder 27
Hearse on Bridge Street. Jan. 4, 2007, p. A3. P2007.038.8	Box 9.6	Folder 27
Casket nearing burial site. Jan. 4, 2007, p. A3. P2007.038.9	Box 9.6	Folder 27
Scouts saluting. Jan. 4, 2007, p. 4. P2007.038.14	Box 9.6	Folder 27
Close up of crowd. Jan. 4, 2007, p. 8. P2007.038.20	Box 9.6	Folder 27
Boy Scout saluting. Jan. 4, 2007, p. 8. P2007.038.21	Box 9.6	Folder 27
Woman holding "Welcome Home" sign. Jan. 4, 2007, p. 8. P2007.038.22	Box 9.6	Folder 27
Crowd watching hearse pass. Jan. 4, 2007, p. 8. P2007.038.23	Box 9.6	Folder 27
Crowd watching hearse pass. Jan. 4, 2007, p. 8. P2007.038.24	Box 9.6	Folder 27
Crowd in line to view casket at Ford Museum. Jan. 4, 2007, p. B2. P2007.038.26	Box 9.6	Folder 27
Crowd watching funeral procession. Jan. 4, 2007, p. B1.	Box 9.6	Folder 27

Boy Scout Troop 219 saluting funeral procession. Jan. 4, 2007, p. B1. P2007.038.28	Box 9.6	Folder 27
Gerald R. Ford funeral in Grand Rapids:Man in pew at Grace Episcopal holding program. Jan. 7, 2007, p. H1. P2007.037.6	Box 9.6	Folder 27
Fighter jets in air. Jan. 5, 2007, p. B1. P2007.038.2	Box 9.6	Folder 27
People visiting burial site. Jan. 5, 2007, p. A1. P2007.038.3	Box 9.6	Folder 27
Ford family visiting burial site. Jan. 5, 2007, p. A1. P2007.038.4	Box 9.6	Folder 27
View of service inside Grace Episcopal Church.Jan. 4, 2007, p. A1. P2007.038.5	Box 9.6	Folder 27
Richard Norton Smith speaking. Jan. 4, 2007, p. A3. P2007.038.7	Box 9.6	Folder 27
Donald Rumsfeld near casket. Jan. 4, 2007, p. A3. P2007.038.10	Box 9.6	Folder 27
Choir singing in church. Jan. 4, 2007, p. A3. P2007.038.11	Box 9.6	Folder 27
Fighter jets in air. Jan. 4, 2007, p. 4. P2007.038.2	Box 9.6	Folder 27
Canons firing. Jan. 4, 2007, p. 4. P2007.038.13	Box 9.6	Folder 27
Visitors in line outside Ford Museum. Jan. 4, 2007, p. 5. P2007.038.15	Box 9.6	Folder 27
Visitors viewing Gerald Ford's casket inside Ford Museum. Jan. 4, 2007, p.5. P2007.038.16	Box 9.6	Folder 27
Ford's grandchildren (Sarah Ford Goodfellow, Christian Gerald Ford, Tyne Vance Berlanga) at his casket. Jan. 4, 2007, p.5. P2007.038.19	Box 9.6	Folder 27
Honor guard carries casket outside Grace Episcopal. Jan. 4, 2007, p. 5. P2007.038.25	Box 9.6	Folder 27
Dedication of Police Headquarters at City Centre. Aug. 26, 2007, p. A19. P2007.093.5	Box 9.6	Folder 27
Devin Belk, GR Police Chief, and James Farris, Deputy Chief. Feb. 5, 2008, p. A1. P2008.035.8	Box 9.6	Folder 27
Grand Rapids Symphony. Deborah-Henson Conant and David Lockington. Feb. 11, 2007, p. A1. P2007.033.8	Box 9.6	Folder 27
Grand Valley Indian PowWow. Sep. 9, 2007, p. B1. P2007.093.9	Box 9.6	Folder 27
		F-14 27
Peninsular Club 125th Anniversary Open House. Peter Wege, Dr. Bill Wagner, Mary Ann Keeler. Jan. 29, 2007, p. B5. P2007.033.2	Box 9.6	Folder 27

Van Andel Institute. Casey Wondergem, John Engler, Jay Van Andel, Gerald Ford and David Van Andel. Oct. 8, 2006, p. A1	Box 9.6	Folder 27
Bruce Zeeuw, Lauran Bittinger and Jimmie Stagger perform at fundraiser for WYCE. Dec. 10, 2006, p. C6. P2007.036.9	Box 9.6	Folder 27
Jimmie Stagger, Junior Valentine, Hank Mowery, James Reeser and John Gist. Aug. 5, 2007, p. C3. P2007.091.5	Box 9.6	Folder 27
West Michigan Hispanic Chamber of Commerce. Tom Almonte, Ramon Berlanga, Melissa Rincones. Aug. 8, 2007, p. C1. P2007.093.2	Box 9.6	Folder 27
World Affairs Council event with George W. Bush speaking, shot of crowd. Apr. 21, 2007, p. A9. P2007.60.8	Box 9.6	Folder 27
Meijer carpool incentive with Jennifer Granholm, Hank Meijer and Dept. of Transportation director, Kirk Steudle. Oct. 4, 2008, p. B2. P2009.048.1	Box 9.6	Folder 27
Carl Levin and Jack Hoogendyk debate. Oct. 20, 2008, p. B1. P2009.048.2	Box 9.6	Folder 27
Buildings		
Fitle/Description	Instances	
Hispanic Center of West Michigan. Oct. 21, 2006, p. A6. P2006.063.5	Box 9.6	Folder 28
Michigan State University medical school site. Oct. 21, 2006, p. A3. P2006.063.6	Box 9.6	Folder 28
Michigan State University medical school site. Feb. 29, 2008, p. B3. P2008.035.1	Box 9.6	Folder 28
DeVos Children's Hospital construction with Rich DeVos in foreground. Sep. 30, 2007, p. A1. P2008.37.11	Box 9.6	Folder 28
Grand Rapids Art Museum Construction on Monroe, 2005. Story date unknown. P2005.032.	Box 9.6	Folder 28
Grand Rapids Art Museum on Monroe. Sep. 23, 2007, p. C2. P2008.37.10	Box 9.6	Folder 28
DeVos Hall interior during GR Symphony Gala awards. Nov. 8, 2007, p. A19. P2008.37.17-P2008.37.18	Box 9.6	Folder 28
Dedication of GRAM on Monroe. Oct. 5, 2007, p. B1. P2008.37.14	Box 9.6	Folder 28
ICCF/Restored D.A. Blodgett Home building on Cherry. Oct. 26, 2007, p. B1. P2008.37.15	Box 9.6	Folder 28
The Peninsular Club. Mar. 12, 2008, p. C2. P2008.035.2	Box 9.6	Folder 28
Towers Medical Building construction site. Dec. 31, 2006. p.	Box 9.6	Folder 28

B1. P2007.036.8

JW Marriott under construction. Jan. 11, 2007, p. C1. P2007.036.12	Box 9.6	Folder 28
JW Marriott hotel. Sep. 16, 2007, p. G1. P2008.37.8	Box 9.6	Folder 28
David Allen, director of Lighthouse Communities, stands before Uptown Village at Diamond and Wealthy. Aug. 3, 2007, p. C1. P2007.091.2	Box 9.6	Folder 28
Uptown Village at Diamond and Wealthy. Aug. 3, 2007, p. C2. P2007.091.3	Box 9.6	Folder 28
Helicopter crash at Spectrum Health Butterworth. May 30, 2008, p. A1. P2008.110.6	Box 9.6	Folder 28
Studio 28. Nov. 15, 2008, p. A2. P2009.048.12.	Box 9.6	Folder 28
Gerald Ford homes		
Title/Description	Instances	
Homes lived in by Gerald Ford. Jan. 3, 2007, p. A7	Box 9.6	Folder 28
630 Rosewood Ave. SE, P2007.033.3	Box 9.6	Folder 28
330 Washington St. SE, P2007.033.4	Box 9.6	Folder 28
1624 Sherman Street SE, P2007.033.5	Box 9.6	Folder 28
1011 Santa Cruz Dr. SE, P2007.033.6	Box 9.6	Folder 28
1960 Prospect Ave. SE, P2007.033.7	Box 9.6	Folder 28
649 Union Ave. SE, P2007.035.1	Box 9.6	Folder 28
Grand Rapids Views		
Title/Description	Instances	
Sixth Street Bridge, Grand Crossings Labor Day Bridge Walk. Sep. 1, 2007, p. A3. P2007.093.6	Box 9.6	Folder 28
Pedestrian Bridge, Grand Crossings bridge walk. Sep. 4, 2007, p. B1. P2007.093.8	Box 9.6	Folder 28
Lower Monroe, ca. 1950. Heart and Soul (Grand Rapids: Eerdmans, 2003) p. 138. P2007.093.10	Box 9.6	Folder 28
Rosa Parks Circle ice rink. Dec. 28, 2007, p. B2. P2008.036.2	Box 9.6	Folder 28
Unveiling of sculpture "Steel Water" near JW Marriott. Sep. 15, 2007, p. B1. P2008.37.7	Box 9.6	Folder 28
Unveiling of Purple Heart Monument at Veterans Memorial Park. Sep. 16, 2007, p. B1. P2008.37.9	Box 9.6	Folder 28
Eastown Explosion scene. Feb. 29, 2008, p. B1. P2008.35.4	Box 9.6	Folder 28
Eastown Explosion scene. Feb. 27, 2008, p. A6. P2008.35.6	Box 9.6	Folder 28

Eastown Explosion aerial scene. Feb. 27, 2008, p. A7. P2008.35.7	Box 9.6	Folder 28	
Gerald Ford statue at Ford Museum. Oct. 26, 2008, p. B5. P2009.048.8	Box 9.6	Folder 28	
General Motors plant on 36th St. SW. Oct. 19, 2008, p. G1. P2009.048.9 (exterior) and P2009.048.10 (interior)	Box 9.6	Folder 28	
Santa in Jaycees Santa Parade. Nov. 23, 2008, p. B1. P2009.048.11	Box 9.6	Folder 28	

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Series IV. Negatives

Processing Information:

Processing Information

Series in process. Some items may not be arranged in their proper subseries. Boxes N3-N9 could not be found on shelf 9/28/2009 and are listed as still pending in database.

Title/Description	Instances
4x5 Negatives. 4x6	Box N1
4x5 Negatives. 4x6	Box N2
4x5 Negatives. 4x6	Box N3
Accidents. 6x11x3 [SH15]	Box N4
Accidents. 6x11x3 [SH15]	Box N5
Accidents. 6x11x3 [SH15]	Box N6
Accidents. 6x11x3 [SH15]	Box N7
Calvin College. 6x11x3	Box N8
Calvin College. 6x11x3	Box N9
Camp O'Malley	Box N9
Christmas. 6x11x3	Box N10
Christmas. 6x11x3	Box N11
Christmas. 6x11x3	Box N12
Circle Theater. 6x11x3	Box N13
Church. Fountain Street Church.	Box N13
F	
Title/Description	Instances

Circle Theater. 6x11x3

	Box N14
Creston. Rockford. 6x11x3	Box N15
Decorating Column. 6x11x3	Box N16
Decorating Column. 6x11x3	Box N17
Fashion. 6x11x3	Box N18
Fashion. 6x11x3	Box N19
Fashion. 6x11x3	Box N20
Fashion. 6x11x3	Box N21
Fashion. 6x11x3	Box N22
Fashion. 6x11x3	Box N23
Fashion. 6x11x3	Box N24
Fashion. 6x11x3	Box N25
Fashion. 6x11x3	Box N26
Festival-1970,'71,'72,'73,'74,'75,'76. 6x11x3	Box N27
Festival-1977, '78,'79. 6x11x3	Box N28
Fire. 6x11x3	Box N29
Fire. 6x11x3	Box N30
Fire. 6x11x3	Box N31
Fire. 6x11x3	Box N32
Fire. 6x11x3	Box N33
Fire. 6x11x3	Box N34
Fire. 6x11x3	Box N35
Fire. 6x11x3	Box N36
Fire. 6x11x3	Box N37
Fire. 6x11x3	Box N38
Fire. 6x11x3	Box N39
G	
Title/Description	Instances
Graduation. 6x11x3 [SH17]	Box N40
Grand Rapids Press. 6x11x3 [SH17]	Box N41
Press Salutes. 6x11x3 [SH17]	Box N42
Salvation Army. 6x11x3	Box N43

	•	
Steelcase	Box N43	
Steketee's	Box N43	
S		
Fitle/Description	Instances	
Schools. 6x11x3	Box N44	
Forest Hills	Box N44	
Schools. 6x11x3	Box N45	
Includes		
Includes		
West Catholic & South Middle & High School		
Shootings. 6x11x3 [SH17]	Box N46	
Sparta. 6x11x3	Box N47	
Zeeland	Box N47	
P		
Title/Description	Instances	
Summerfest. 6x11x3	Box N48	
Sunday Magazine. [SH17]	Box N48	
Symphony. 6x11x3	Box N49	
United Fund. 6x11x3	Box N50	
Urban Renewal	Box N50	
"V" 6x11x3	Box N51	
"Van" 6x11x3	Box N52	
"Van" 6x11x3	Box N53	
"W" 6x11x3	Box N54	
"W" 6x11x3	Box N55	

Processing Information

N56 could not be found on shelf 9/28/2009 and are still listed as pending in database.

Processing Information:

Weather. 6x11x3 [SH21]

Box N56

Processing Information

N56 could not be found on shelf 9/28/2009 and are still listed as pending in database.

Weather. 6x11x3 [SH21]

Box N57

Processing Information

N57 could not be found on shelf 9/28/2009 and are still listed as pending in database.

Processing Information:

Processing Information

N57 could not be found on shelf 9/28/2009 and are still listed as pending in database.

Weather. 6x11x3 [SH21]

Box N58

Processing Information

N58 could not be found on shelf 9/28/2009 and are still listed as pending in database.

Processing Information:

Processing Information

N58 could not be found on shelf 9/28/2009 and are still listed as pending in database.

West Side. 6x11x3	Box N59
Walker	Box N59
Winter Scenes. 6x11x3	Box N60
Santa Claus Girl's	Box N60
Wyoming. 6x11x3	Box N61
Wyoming. 6x11x3	Box N62
Wyoming. 6x11x3	Box N63
Young People's Civic Theater. 6x11x3	Box N64
Stage 3	Box N64
Spectrum Theater	Box N64
Youth. 6x11x3	Box N65

Sports

•	
Title/Description	Instances
Baseball. 6x11x3	Box N66

Baseball. 6x11x3	Box N67	
Baseball. 6x11x3	Box N68	
Baseball. 6x11x3	Box N69	
Baseball. 6x11x3	Box N70	
Baseball. 6x11x3	Box N71	

^ Return to Table of Contents

Title/Description	Instances	
Clippings Alger-Crime	Box C1	Folder 1-51
Dixon, Sam-Government Study Committee	Box C2	Folder 52-105
Hall of Free Enterprise-Lyons, Bill	Box C3	Folder 106-127
Master Template & Tool CoRock-A-By Baby Shop	Box C4	Folder 128-170
Salvation Army-Veteran Consul	Box C5	Folder 171-221
Wage Stabilization Board-West Side Power Canal	Box C6	Folder 222-259
West Side Power Canal-Youth Commonwealth	Box C7	Folder 260-301
Misc. Found. Gold Star Mothers. 3 packets unprocessed, found in Vertical File and returned here	Box C8	
Misc. Found. Grand Rapids Council on World Affairs. [World Affairs Council of Western Michigan] 2 packets unprocessed found in Vertical File and returned here 12/1/2004	Box C8	
Misc. Found. Color laser copy of a clipping of a photo by Paul Crouse. Sept. 26, 1993, pg. E2. View looking North on the Grand River with Fulton Street to the Eberhard Center left at about the three bridge span from the bottom. This item previously at 054-12-2	Box C8	
Clippings or Proquest Prints for Purchased Photos.	Box 8.5	

Arrangement

Arranged by decade.

Related Materials:

Related Materials

See boxes 9.5 or 9.6 for the photographs purchased from the Grand Rapids Press, which are supposed to have been used in these articles. Other Grand Rapids Press articles should be given to the Archivist for placement in a vertical file or other types of location. Date of article should be labeled on the back of the photo or at least listed in the finding aid for the photo.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Title/Description	Instances
"The Answer Book"	
Related Materials:	
Related Materials	
For this publication, see Coll. 259, Box 9	
"Do You Know : an illustrated history of Michigan" / Story by WillisAtwell ; drawings by Collins. Booth Newspapers, 1937.	
Related Materials: Related Materials	
See Coll. 056 Kreigh Collins Collection. These were published in the newspaper, and then combined in book form.	
Vintage Grand Rapids : a kaleidoscope of photographs (A Grand Rapids Press Book) v.1, 2006. 2006.110.1 / v.2, 2008. P2008.102	Box 8
Digital files of photos for Vintage Grand Rapids : a kaleidoscope of photographs (A Grand Rapids Press Book) 2008.033	Box 8
General	
1 CD + 1 paper folder of thumbnails for 825 jpg graphic files, for imagesin the book	
"Men and Months with the Press Boys" Poetry by Roy K. Moulton, 1888 Illustrations by Robert Rouja. Evening Press, 1908	Box 8

^ Return to Table of Contents

[2017.081]

Series VII. Miscellaneous

Grand Rapids Herald, Youth Talent Calendar, 1950 (2) Includes Recipeson reverse sides.

Title/Description	Instances
Jan. – Joan Allen, Sparta High School	Box
	Unknown
Feb Roger Faber, GR Christian HS	Box
	Unknown
March – Zula Mae Bowers, Creston HS	Box
	Unknown
April – Wayne Koomen, Kent city HS	Box
	Unknown
May - Sandra Hood, North Park School	Box
	Unknown
June - Harvey Stutzman, Godwin HS	Box
	Unknown
July - David Orth, East Grand Rapids HS	Box
	Unknown
Aug. – Elaine Domke, Ottawa Hills HS	Box
	Unknown
Sept. – Bernard Boshoven, Central HS	Box
	Unknown
Oct. – John Morris Wilson, Union High School	Box
	Unknown
Nov Mary Lou Seymour, Mt. Mercy Academy	Box
	Unknown
Dec David Leestma, St. Adalbert's School	Box
	Unknown

[^] Return to Table of Contents